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Help Me Grow-Los Angeles (“HMG-LA”) Pathways Technical Assistance Provider 

Request for  Qualifications (RFQ) 

Questions and Answers 

Updated: November 21, 2019 

 

Please note that to respond to this RFQ, please complete and submit your proposal and all 

required documents to First 5 LA no later than 5:00 p.m. PT on December 2, 2019.  

 

Budget 

1. What is the limit to the budget for the initial 15-month period? 

As detailed in Section X. Required Documents, proposers must submit a Budget and Scope 
of Work for the initial 15-month period.  First 5 LA is not prescribing any budgetary limits for 
the initial 15-month period as it should be reflective of the proposer’s proposed budget and 
scope of work.  As detailed in Section VIII. Terms of The Project, the project term is for up to 
3.5 years for a total project amount not to exceed $400,000.  The final Scope of Work and 
Budget will be negotiated with selected proposer and First 5 LA.  
 

2. What is meant by "matching funds" on the Budget Summary form? 

 
The “matching funds” column in the Budget Form (Appendix I) is meant to capture 
contractors’ in-kind contributions when the project requires it.   
 
This solicitation does not require proposers to identify any in-kind contributions for this 
solicitation. 

 
3. Can you provide an example of where matching funds would come from? 

 
This solicitation does not require proposers to identify any in-kind contributions for this 
solicitation.  

 
4. We only need to provide a budget for the first 15-month period, correct? 

 
Yes, as detailed in Section X. Required Documents, proposers must submit a detailed budget 
for initial 15-month agreement period using Appendix I.  

 
5. Is there an estimated number of hours per week expected or anticipated for a rate of 

roughly $114,285 per year?  
 
First 5 LA is not prescribing on how the total project budget of $400,000 is to be split across 
the 3.5 years or the hours per week the TA Provider should spend on the project. As the TA 
Provider is supporting Unifying Agencies, we acknowledge that time demands will vary 
depending on the phase of the work each community collaborative is in.  
 
As detailed in Section X. Required Documents, proposers must submit a Budget and Scope of 
Work for the initial 15-month period. The final Budget and Scope of Work will be negotiated 
with selected proposer and First 5 LA.  
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6. Were the community collaboratives' important self-determined pathways improvement 
projects factored into the estimated budget? What if they determine they want to propose 
things that would make the TA untenable? Could the TA provider be secured and then 
required to provide more work than anticipated due to the largess of collaboratives' ideas? 

 

Note that community collaboratives’ selected approaches are to be approved by First 5 LA 
prior to beginning implementation. Our consideration will include TA Provider input as well as 
the feasibility of the approaches and alignment to the project’s intended outcomes. The final 
Scope of Work will be negotiated with First 5 LA and updated on an annual basis.  

 
 

 

 

 


